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Subscribe to our free eNewsletter:
Complete the details on this form, mail or scan 
and send to our email address. 

Name: 

Company:

Email:

CONTACT US

For more information regarding training courses, 
consultancy or anything safety please contact us.

USEFUL WEBSITES 

NSW WorkCover Authority
www.workcover.nsw.gov.au

Victorian WorkCover Authority
www.worksafe.vic.gov.au

South Australian WorkCover Authority
www.workcover.com

Queensland Division of Workplace Health & Safety
www.whs.qld.gov.au

Workplace Standards Tasmania
www.wst.tas.gov.au

WorkSafe Western Australia 
www.commerce.wa.gov.au/WorkSafe/

Northern Territory Work Health Authority
www.nt.gov.au

ACT WorkCover
www.ors.act.gov.au

Australian Safety & Compensation Council
www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au

ACCI
www.acci.asn.au

COMCARE
www.comcare.gov.au

NSW Vocational Education & Training Accreditation 
Board (VETAB)
www.vetab.nsw.gov.au

SAI Global
www.saiglobal.com

Department of Environment & Climate Change
www.environment.nsw.gov.au

Safety Institute of Australia 
www.sia.org.au
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  1300 114 876
  enquiry@thesafetypractice.com.au

  1300 114 876

 enquiry@thesafetypractice.com.au



ABOUT US

The Safety Practice was established in 2003. It 
has grown to become a reputable and credible 
provider of safety services within Australia and 
Abroad.

Based in Sydney, our work extends to South 
East Asia. The Safety Practice offer expert 
safety training and consultancy tailored to your 
organisational needs.

We aim to provide a professional and ethical 
standard of service through the use of 
experienced and qualified instructors and 
consultants.

We can assist your organisation with compliance 
solutions whilst minimising the risk to employees 
and your business.

SAFETY: 
A SERIOUS SUBJECT 

Penalties on companies and individuals make 
it imperative to comply with safety standards 
applicable to your business. A simple and 
effective safety system is important. Implementing 
this system is even more important. Being able to 
prove you have complied with it is critical.

TRAINING

• Mandatory Green / White card

• Safety Consultation (committees or 
 representatives)

• Safety awareness (for directors, managers 
 and supervisors)

• How to conduct risk management  

• Accident investigations (basic / advanced)

• Manual handling 

• Handling emergency situations  

• Return to work 

• First aid 

• Industrial equipment certifications (forklifts, 
 excavators and others)

• Traffic control 

• Working at heights 

• Confined space

• Customised courses

HIRE

• Accident investigation team (deployed within
 48 hours)

• Safety tutor (for safety students at University 
 or Tafe)

CONSULTANCY

• Audits

• Risk management 

• Occupational hygiene 

• Policy and procedure development 

• Accident investigations (fatal / injury / near miss)

• Ergonomic assessments 

• Safety technical support 24/7 

• Safety Project Management 

• Easy Safety System (off the shelf Safety 
 Manual with 24/7 technical support) 

• Safe work method statements (over 200 
 available) 

• Gap analysis

• Workers compensation
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